BootCamp #2 Q&A – 2/7/12
1) 
Q) What do the Optimize Online bullets mean (consolidation of what)?
A)  These are goals of the ETS2 acquisition to make ETS2 a progression of ETS1. One example is potentially awarding 2 vendors instead of 3 in ETS1.
Agencies were not sure what they wanted. GSA analyzed requests and wants to make sure that agency SOWs are specific to agencies. We want to offer services that will assist agencies in their SOW. Savings opportunities with the design once and share many model. Auth’s/Vouchers – recognize enhancements because of change of policy the Gov’t pays once and not individual agency paying for the same service. Improved usability with booking engine should increase online utilization.
2) 
Q) Does the Waiver apply (flow down) to all Government agencies?
A) GSA’s interpretation is the 15-year period of performance waiver applies to the ETS2 acquisition, and covers, all federal government agencies. 
3) 
Q) Is there more specific language in the waiver that applies to all agencies?  It seems like the waiver applies to only GSA? Can GSA modify the waiver to apply to all agencies?
A) See answer # 2.  GSA does not intend to modify the 15-year period of performance waiver from its current state.  
4)
Q) Who can request the waiver?
A) Request for copies of the waiver shall be submitted to the GSA Contracting Officer from an agency’s Chief Acquisition Officer and/or Senior Procurement Executive.
5)
Q) When you choose a vendor and you go to negotiate services. Do you need to enter negotiations with both vendors?
A) If the standard ordering option is used for the establishment of a task order and the fair opportunity to compete requirement (as outlined in FAR 16.505(b)(1)) has been met, then no.  If a tailored ordering option is used, then yes.
6)
Q) How are options periods going to work when conforming to PoP? Does the agency need to exercise the options?
A)  Once a determination is made, if an option is exercised, the GSA Contracting Officer will do so for the master contract(s).  Agencies will be responsible for conducting the appropriate administrative action and exercise any, and all, applicable option(s) under their individual issued task orders.
7)
Q) If GSA exercises the options do the agencies need to exercise the option?
A) No. However, agencies will be responsible for conducting the appropriate administrative action and exercise any, and all, applicable option(s) under their individual issued task orders. Agencies shall exercise any, and all, option(s) at their discretion.  
8)
Q) Can GSA provide their D&F so an agency does not have to?
A) See answer # 4.
9)
Q) For debriefs, if FAR 15 rules don’t apply, which template should agencies use?
A) For orders exceeding $5 million, post award notices and debriefings shall be done in accordance with FAR 16.505(b) (4).  For orders <$5million, no guidance is provided under FAR Part 16.  However, if an unsuccessful offeror requests information on an award that was based on factors other than price alone, GSA recommends for an agency to provide a brief explanation of the basis for the award decision (this is consistent with FAR 8.405(d)). 
   
10) 
Q) Is there a requirement under ETS2 for contracting officers to seek authority to place orders?  
A) Agency Contracting Officers are not required to obtain a Delegation of Procurement Authority (DPA) to issue Task Orders under ETS2.
11)
Q) Where can a copy of the Master Contract be obtained?
A) It will be posted once it has been awarded. The solicitation is currently available on Fedbizops.com – Solicitation No.: QMAD-JM-100001-N.
12) 
Q) Can you say again how we obtain the GSA waiver for PoP?
A) See answer # 4.
13)
Q) Can agencies have the waiver for ETS1?
A) Yes.   Agencies should submit its request for the ETS1 D&F to the Contract Specialist, Mr. Ted Croushore.



